
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: New customer message on 29 April 2025 at 09:16
1 message

Fortescue, Paul (NNUHFT) <PAUL.FORTESCUE@nnuh.nhs.uk> 29 April 2025 at 10:11
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate

 

See below the complete address. I hit the send button on the initial message before I had finished!!!

 

Clinical Engineering

Norfolk and Norwich University Hospital

Colney Lane

Norwich

Norfolk

NR4 7UY

 

 

Many thanks

 

 Regards

 Paul Fortescue

Senior Medical Equipment Technician

| Emai: paul.fortescue@nnuh.nhs.uk

| Phone: 01603 289681 (ext 5681)

| Web: www.nnuh.nhs.uk

| Fault Reporting: https://nnuhit.freshservice.com/support/catalog/items/430

| Trust Location: Level 1 East service corridor
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 29 April 2025 09:54
To: Fortescue, Paul (NNUHFT) <PAUL.FORTESCUE@nnuh.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: New customer message on 29 April 2025 at 09:16

 

Good morning Paul,

 

Thank you for your request.

 

Please see attached order confirmation (free of charge order).

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

29/04/2025, 10:12 Gmail - RE: New customer message on 29 April 2025 at 09:16

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1830724431491515937%7Cmsg-f:1830727602492695… 2/4

mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:PAUL.FORTESCUE@nnuh.nhs.uk
http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy


 

 

On Tue, 29 Apr 2025 at 09:21, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Viamed Ltd (Shopify) <mailer@shopify.com>
Date: Tue, 29 Apr 2025 at 09:16
Subject: New customer message on 29 April 2025 at 09:16
To: <orders@viamed.online>

 

You received a new message from your online store's contact form.

Country Code:

GB

Name:

Paul Fortescue

Email:

paul.fortescue@nnuh.nhs.uk

Phone Number:

01603289681

Message:

Morning

Can I please have a couple of bags to recycle O2 sensors?

Many thanks 

Paul Fortescue

Clinical Engineering

Norfolk and Norwich University Hospital

Colney Lane 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed.
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If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. This footer also confirms that this
email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses but this should not be relied upon as a
guarantee that the contents are virus free.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with
authority, states them to be the views of the Norfolk and Norwich University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust. The
information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be
guaranteed.
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